

United States district court
Eastern District of Washington

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 Farris,
9 Allah © 5% N.O.I., SP/C #865260,
10 Majestic Allah © 5% N.O.I.,
11 Supreme Allah © 5% N.O.I.,
12 Christopher L. Murphy,
13 Darren D. Birden,
14 Eluterio M. Camacho Jr.,
15 Jorge Magana,
16 Luke A. Delanoy,
17 David W. Delwoody,
18 Shawn R. Harman,
19 Charles L. Dickerson,
20 Tristen D. Landry,
21 Robert Valois,
22 Pedro Vasquez,
23 Jared Marcum,
24 Romero Sanchez,
25 Gilbert San Elias Gantus,
26 Deshawn I. Anderson, et al.,
27 Claimant/Plaintiff,
28 VS.
29 Franklin County Jail,
30 Franklin County Courthouse,

NO. 14-CV-05083

Supplemental Complaint

F.R.C.P. Rule 18-19; 1st Amend. Viol., 4th
Amend. Viol., 5th Amend. Violation, 6th Amend.
Viol., 8th Amend. Viol., 13th Amend. Viol., 14th
Amend. §3, Viol., Article 1, §10, viol., Article
III, §2, cl. 2, Viol., 42 U.S.C. §1985(3), §1986,
42 U.S.C. §1983, §1981, Assault, Slavery,
Peonage, Kidnapping, False Imprisonment,
Trafficking In Counterfeit Trade Names, Fraud,
Abuse of Power, Article IV, §4, Article IV, §1,
Racketeering, Extortion,

CLASS ACTION

RECEIVED

APR 02 2015

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT
RICHLAND, WASHINGTON

Supplemental Complaint
F.R.C.P. Rule 18-19

Page 1

Secured Party/Creditor
USA Paralegal Services LLC
Record Owner

1 Pasco Police Department,
 2 Department of Corrections,
 3 Barbara Miner, d.b.a. King Co. Clerk,
 4 Donald B. Holbrook, Sup. of WSP,
 5 Bernard Warner, Sec. of DDC
 6 Cameron Mitchell, d.b.a. Franklin Co. Judge
 7 Bruce A. Spanner, d.b.a. Franklin Co. Judge
 8 Suttmeier, Commander of Franklin Co. Jail
 9 King Co. Courthouse,
 10 Palmer Robinson, d.b.a. King Co. Judge,
 11 Anthony P. Wartnik, Former King Co. Judge,
 12 Carrie Runge, d.b.a. Franklin Co. Judge,
 13 Brian Hultgren, d.b.a. Franklin Co. Prosecutor,
 14 Shawn P. Sant, d.b.a. Franklin Co. Prosecutor,
 15 Teddy Chow, d.b.a. Franklin Co. Prosecutor,
 16 And Any And All Jail Guards And
 17 City of Pasco Police Who Are Not
 18 Named Herein Now But Will Be
 19 Added As Their Full Names And Acts
 20 Are Revealed, et al.
 21 Defendant(s)/Respondent(s)

22
 23 We have First-hand Knowledge of the Facts and the Foregoing statements are
 24 True, Correct, and Complete, not Misleading.

25

26

1. Jurisdiction

27 42 U.S.C. § 1983, § 1981, § 1985, § 1986, U.S. Const. Amend. XIV, § 3, Article I, § 10, Article III, § 1,
 28 Article III, § 2, clause 2.

29

30

2. Defendant(s)

Franklin County Jail - 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being sued herein in its official and Private Capacity for the crimes of Aiding and Abetting in Kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Slavery, Peonage, Trafficking in Counterfeit Trade Names, Acting in Concert to extort rights guaranteed by the Constitution(s), upholding Cruel and Unusual Punishment, denying access to the Courts, denying medical, discriminating against the Original People (Black, Brown, Red, Yellow), denying Outside Recreation, enforcing 23 hour lockdown in violation of due process, handcuffing inmates visiting family, etc. 4th, 5th, 13th Amend. U.S. Const., 8th Amend.

Franklin County Courthouse - 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being sued herein in its official and Private Capacity for the crimes of Violating the Washington State Constitution Article 1, Section 2. The supreme law of the land, is the United States Constitution. Hiding behind the Corporation STATE OF WASHINGTON, which has violated its Charter, United States Constitution Article 1, §10; "No State shall, make anything but gold and silver Coin a Tender in Payment of Debts;" or grant any Title of Nobility. Article III, § 1. "The judicial Power of the United States, shall extend to all Cases, . . . Article III, § 2, cl. 2, "and those in which a State shall be Party, the supreme Court shall have original Jurisdiction". Article IV, § 4. "The United States shall guarantee to every State in this Union a Republican Form of Government." As well as denying the Amendments, the Washington State Constitution et. seq.

Pasco Police Department - 525 North 3rd Avenue, Pasco, WA 99301, is being sued herein in its Official and Private Capacity for implementing and using Terrorist Tactics on the Original People, violating the Laws and Constitution for the United States as well as Washington State, using their Title and Office to perpetrate heinous crimes in the guise of law and Order, making False Arrests, claiming for the safety and well being of the Public, when the Public is Bankrupt, House Joint Resolution 192 June 5, 1933 which banned gold and abrogated the gold clause in the United States Constitution Article 1, §10; Thereby making their Acts criminal acts, kidnapping, False Imprisonment, murders, Assault with a deadly weapon, theft, impersonation, etc. 4th, 5th, 13th, Amend. U.S. Const., 8th Amend.

1 Department of Corrections - P.O. Box 41118, Olympia, WA 98504-1118, 712 N. 4th Ave.,
 2 Pasco, WA 99301, is being sued herein in its Official and Private Capacity For the Crimes of
 3 Aiding and Abetting in Slavery, Peonage, Assault, Kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Theft,
 4 due process violations, Criminal Copyright Infringement, Criminal Assistance, Acting in Concert
 5 with Actors in Black Robes who Intentionally, Knowingly, and Willingly violate the Constitution
 6 of the United States as well as the Constitution for the Washington State. 8th, 13th, Amend. etc.

7

8 Barbara Miner, d.b.a. King Co. Superior Court Clerk - 516 3rd Ave., Rm. E-009, Seattle, WA
 9 98104, is being sued herein in Barbara Miners Official and Private Capacity For the Crimes
 10 of Aiding and Abetting in Kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Assault, Slavery, Peonage,
 11 Trafficking in Counterfeit Trade Names, Fraud, providing Forged Records in Case No. (S)
 12 01-1-10807-3SEA, 01-1-09176-6SEA, 02-1-02047-6SEA, in violation of Oath and the Duties
 13 performed by a Superior Court Clerk, 4th, 5th, 8th, 13th, Amend. U.S. Const.

14

15 Donald R. Holbrook, Superintendent of Washington State Penitentiary - 1313 N. 13th Ave.,
 16 Walla Walla, WA 99362, is being sued herein in his Official and Private Capacity For
 17 the Crimes of Aiding and Abetting in Kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Assault, Trafficking
 18 in Counterfeit Trade Names, Theft, violation of U.S. Constitution Article IV, § 1; Full Faith and
 19 Credit in Public Records; Fraud, Slavery, Peonage, Conspiracy, deprivation of Natural Rights,
 20 Abuse of Power, etc. 8th, 13th, 5th, Amend. U.S. Const.

21

22 Bernard Warner, d.b.a. Secretary of the Department of Corrections - P.O. Box 41118, Olympia,
 23 WA 98504-1118, is being sued herein in Bernard Warner's Official and Private Capacity For the
 24 crimes of Aiding and Abetting in Kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Slavery, Peonage, Assault,
 25 Trafficking in Counterfeit Trade Names, 42 U.S.C. § 1985, § 1986, § 1983, § 1981, Criminal Copyright
 26 Infringement, interfering with obligation of Contract, Libel and Slander, etc. 8th, 13th Amend.

27

28 Cameron Mitchell, d.b.a. Franklin County Judge, 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being
 29 sued herein for impersonating an Officer of the Court, and violating the United States Constitution
 30 Article III, § 2, cl. 2; Article III, § 1; Article I, § 10; and the Washington State Constitution

1 Article 1, Section 2, the supreme law of the land is the United States Constitution, pursuant
 2 to the XIVth Amendment § 3, states: "No person shall be a Senator or Representative in
 3 Congress, or elector of President and Vice President, or hold any office, civil or
 4 military, under the United States, or under any State, who, having previously taken
 5 an Oath, as a member of Congress, or as an officer of the United States, or as a member
 6 of any State legislature, or as an executive or judicial officer of any State, to support
 7 the Constitution of the United States, shall have engaged in insurrection or rebellion
 8 against the same, or given aid or comfort to the enemies thereof.

9

10 Bruce A. Spanner, d.b.a. Franklin County Judge, 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being
 11 sued herein for impersonating an Officer of the Court, and violating the United States Constitution
 12 Article III, § 2, cl. 2; Article III, § 1; Article I, § 10; and the Washington State Constitution Article I,
 13 § 2; and can hold no office pursuant to Amendment XIV, § 3. Being sued in Official and Private
 14 Capacity.

15 Sultemeier, Commander of Franklin County Jail, 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being
 16 sued herein for Aiding and Abetting in kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Slavery, peonage,
 17 Assault, Trafficking in Counterfeit Tradenames, Libel and Slander, violation of RCW 70.48.000,
 18 Intentionally, knowingly, and willingly holding people in violation of the laws and Constitution
 19 for the United States and Washington State, Amend. 1, 4, 5, 8, 13, Racketeering, Extortion, in
 20 Official and Private Capacity.

21 King County Courthouse - 516 Third Avenue, Seattle, WA 98104, is being sued herein in its
 22 Official and Private Capacity for the crimes of violating the Washington State Constitution Art. I,
 23 § 2, hiding behind the corporate STATE OF WASHINGTON, and violating its Charter, U.S. Const.,
 24 Art. I, § 10, Washington State Constitution Art. VIII, Section 2, STATE DEBT. U.S. Const. Art.
 25 III, § 1, Art. III, § 2, cl. 2, Art. IV, § 4.,

26

27 Palmer Robinson, d.b.a. King County Judge - 516 3rd Avenue, Seattle, WA 98104, is being sued herein
 28 for impersonating an Officer of the Court, kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Slavery, Peonage, ~~Extortion~~,
 29 Racketeering, Trafficking in Counterfeit Trade Names, U.S. Const. Amend. 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 13, 14 § 3,
 30 Washington State Constitution Art. I, § 2, et seq., is being sued in Official and Private Capacity.

Supplemental Complaint

F.R.C.P. Rule 18-19

Page 5

Secured Party/ Creditor

USA Paralegal Services LLC

Record Owner

1 Anthony P. Wartnik, Former King County Judge - 516 3rd Ave., Seattle, WA 98104, is being sued
 2 herein in his Official and Private Capacity For Aiding and Abetting in kidnapping of a child
 3 Takim Divine Allah[®], Kidnapping, False Imprisonment, Slavery, Peonage, Assault, Trafficking
 4 in Counterfeit Trade Names, impersonating an Officer of the Court, violating the Washington
 5 State Constitution Article I, §2, et seq., and the U.S. Constitution Amendment 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 13, 14 §3,
 6 Article III, §2, cl. 2, et seq.

7
 8 Carrie Runge, d.b.a. Franklin County Judge - 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being sued herein
 9 in her Official and Private Capacity For impersonating an Officer of the Court, violating the Washington
 10 State Constitution Article I, §2, et seq., and the United States Constitution Article III, §2, cl. 2, et seq.,
 11 and pursuant to the XIVth Amendment section 3, can hold no office.

12
 13 Brian Holgren, d.b.a. Franklin County Prosecutor - 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being
 14 sued herein in his Official and Private Capacity For violating the Washington State Constitution
 15 Art. I, §2, §3, §7, §22; and the United States Constitution Art. III, §2, cl. 2, et seq., by prosecuting the
 16 unknowing people in 'Star Chamber' courts where they have no rights, there is no Plaintiff, contract, and
 17 no one paid the Filing Fee, House Joint Resolution 192 June 5, 1933.

18
 19 Shawn P. Sant, d.b.a. Franklin County Prosecutor - 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being sued
 20 herein in his Official and Private Capacity For Violating the Washington State Constitution Art. I, §2,
 21 §3, §7, §22; and the United States Constitution Art. III, §2, cl. 2, et seq., by prosecuting unknowing
 22 people in 'Star Chamber' court proceedings where they have no rights, there is no Flesh-and-Blood
 23 Plaintiff, there is no Contract, no one paid the Filing Fee, House Joint Resolution 192 June 5, 1933.

24
 25 Teddy Chow, d.b.a. Franklin County Prosecutor, 1016 N. 4th Ave., Pasco, WA 99301, is being sued
 26 herein in his Official and Private Capacity For Violating the Washington State Constitution Art. I, §
 27 2, §3, §7, §22; and the United States Constitution Art. III, §2, cl. 2, et seq., by prosecuting cases
 28 which have no Probable cause, no due process, no Flesh-and-blood Plaintiff, no Contract, no one
 29 paid the Filing Fee to commence the action, in 'Star Chamber' proceedings, which the People
 30 are being denied all rights, because of the States being Bankrupt. HJR 192 June 5, 1933. et al.

3. Redress of GrievanceProof of ClaimCause of Action

(1) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the United States is a corporation defined in 28 U.S.C. § 3002 (15) United States means; (A) A Federal Corporation; and is not the land.

(2) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the STATE OF WASHINGTON is a corporation defined in the Washington State Constitution Article XII, Section I. Corporations, how Formed. Corporations are formed by law and do not exist. And cannot be a Plaintiff in a Criminal Action without a Contract, and according to the United States Constitution Article III, § 2, clause 2; When a State be a Party, the supreme Court shall have original Jurisdiction, there is no mention of a superior Court.

(3) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the people doing business as Judges are upholding the Constitution for the United States, and Washington State and the laws, are holding Article III, § 1, Judicial courts, have a Flesh-and-blood Plaintiff in their Criminal Actions who have paid the Filing Fee according to the United States Constitution Article 1, § 10: "No State shall, make anything but gold and silver Coin a Tender in Payment of Debts." Who has standing to bring a claim and has served process on the Defendant according to Civil Rules or Federal Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 4.

(4) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the corporation UNITED STATES, as well as All the STATE OF, are Bankrupt; House Joint Resolution 192 June 5, 1933 which banned gold and abrogated the gold clause in the United States Constitution Article I, § 10.

(5) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the Court's Appointed Attorney's are ~~compelled~~ compelled to lie to work as an Attorney for the Court, and knowingly, willingly, and intentionally not disclose the fact that the Court is Bankrupt, the Plaintiff and Defendant are Corporations, and when the people are brought before the Court, they are in 'Star Chamber'

1 proceedings in which they have no rights, the Constitutions do not apply, because
 2 the Court is dealing in Admiralty or Maritime Jurisdiction which requires a contract
 3 which the Court, Prosecutor, and Courts Attorney cannot produce, and do not reveal
 4 even when stated on the Record, because the proceedings are a fraud and full of
 5 Corruption.

6

7 (6) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the Franklin County Jail, Pasco Police Department, Prosecuting
 8 Attorney's, those doing business as Judges, the Court's Attorney's, have a bond in place
 9 to indemnify their actions when violating the Constitution and laws for the United
 10 States and Washington State.

11

12 (7) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the Franklin County Jail employees are not violating the 8th
 13 Amendment U.S. Constitution by handcuffing inmates during a 15-minute visiting in a
 14 no contact booth, handcuffed behind the back which is excessive force, as well as cruel
 15 and unusual punishment, while visiting with friends, family, etc.

16

17 (8) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the Franklin County Jail employees are not violating the
 18 1st Amendment U.S. Constitution by denying inmates meaningful access to the
 19 Courts by providing no books (Washington State Court Rules, Federal Rules of Civil
 20 Procedure, United States Constitution, Case law, etc.), no legal copies, no forms, provide
 21 pencils but no pencil sharpener, 3 envelope with 8 sheets of paper per week, and if you
 22 have one of the Court's Attorney's who is compelled to lie, you will not receive access to
 23 the law library computer which has the complete Washington State Constitution, but
 24 the WCC RCW 62A. is incomplete, so is the RCW 7.36. special proceedings Habeas
 25 Corpus is incomplete, and the Courts Attorney will deny you access to the law, which
 26 it states in scripture: St. Luke Chapter 11, 52nd Verse: "Woe unto you lawyers who
 27 have taken away the Key of Knowledge, enter in not themselves, and those who are
 28 entering you have hindered."

29

30 (9) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the Franklin County Jail employees are not violating the 13th

1 Amendment, as well as the 8th, and 5th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution by using
 2 Terrorist Tactics on the people being brought to the jail, who are compelled to give
 3 their Fingerprints and pictures, subjected to being beaten up, pepper sprayed, forced
 4 to wear smocks, left in a holding cell with a hole in the floor for the toilet and
 5 no running water, medical assistance three times a week, not only does the staff
 6 use physical abuse, but they also use Mental abuse, lying, calling people names,
 7 upholding Fraudulent Court Rulings that are in violation of the laws and Constitutions,
 8 not knowing the law and using force and arms on you when you use the law in the
 9 Courts 'Star Chambers', Searching Cells taking Personal Property without leaving a receipt.

10

11 (10) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the Franklin County Jail is not Racketeering and Extorting
 12 the people held by the Jail, by providing phones you cannot make collect calls or forcing
 13 people to buy phone calls in which you are charged by the minute instead of a flat rate
 14 for calls in the STATE OF WASHINGTON, and running a store to buy food and items that the
 15 Jail is supposed to provide, the Jail has turned into a source of Revenue for Jail employees
 16 who run the store, Revenue for the Courts 'Star Chambers', and Revenue for the Pasco
 17 Police Department who are detaining and arresting people in violation of the U.S. Constitution
 18 4th Amendment and 5th Amendment, using force and arms in violation of the 5th Amend,
 19 as well as the 13th Amendment.

20

21 (11) PROOF OF CLAIM - That Prosecutors, those doing business as Judges, and Court Appointed
 22 Attorneys, cannot prosecute the people when the Court lacks Jurisdiction, and Jurisdiction
 23 must be proved, not assumed, and Jurisdiction can be brought up anytime.

24

25 (12) PROOF OF CLAIM - That the Department of Corrections has a Felony Warrant of Commitment that
 26 names Allah[®], and that the Judgment And Sentences in Case No. (S) 01-7-10807-3SEA, 01-1-09
 27 176-6 SEA, 02-1-02047-6 SEA, are not forged, and the above cases do not name COSTON,
 28 EDWIN RANDAL, as the Defendant, which is Fraud, the name is discharged by law in 1995,
 29 in Chicago, Illinois, Cook County Circuit Court, U.S. Constitution Article IV, § 1.

30

4. Supplemental Complaint

The Plaintiff's named herein and everyone else have been denied meaningful access to the Courts, a 1st Amendment violation guaranteed by the United States Constitution, by the Franklin County Jail who's Law Library Computer consists of the Washington State Constitution, an incomplete RCW 62A, Uniform Commercial Code, which is the law in this State, an incomplete RCW 7.36, Special Proceedings Habeas Corpus, and other RCW's that are there and meaningless in helping you. The Jail supplies no books, Washington Court Rules, Black's Law Dictionary, United States Constitution which is the Supreme law of the land, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, or Brief Bank and Case law, the Jail does not supply legal materials, you can purchase (3) envelopes per week along with (8) pieces of paper, without meaningful access you cannot Redress your grievance, and a tool the Jail uses to deny you access is saying your Attorney can do copies and things for you which is a lie, the Attorney's are compelled to lie to you to have their Job, and it is not in their interest for you to use the Constitutions because these Court proceedings everyone in this Jail is going through are 'Star Chamber' proceedings, the Constitution does not apply, and you have no rights, Furthermore the Court lacks Jurisdiction because a State is the Plaintiff, United States Constitution Article III, §2, clause 2, states: "and those in which a State shall be a Party, the supreme Court shall have original Jurisdiction". Yet, by the Franklin County Jail having such an inadequate law library Computer, no books, no U.S. Constitution, the People in Jail are at the mercy of the Court and the Court's Attorney's who are compelled to lie.

Once you receive knowledge of the law and state in open Court, "this Court lacks Jurisdiction, U.S. Constitution Article III, §2, clause 2, and is a Fraud, the STATE OF

Supplemental Complaint

F.R.C.P. Rule 18-19

Page 10

Secured Party/ Creditor

USA Paralegal Services LLC

Record Owner

1 WASHINGTON is a corporation and does not exist, without the Court Appointed Attorney
 2 who is compelled to lie because the STATE OF WASHINGTON is Bankrupt, House Joint
 3 Resolution 192 June 5, 1933. The Court remains silent, in Majestic Allah's[®] case, who
 4 is being held under the name, "Kenyatta K.E. Bridges, Carrie Runge, d.b.a. Franklin
 5 County Judge, closed the courtroom to the Public, claiming to address Majestic Allah's[®]
 6 Motion to dismiss, which was not addressed and on the next hearing the Motion to dismiss
 7 was stated again, this time Carrie Runge, d.b.a. Franklin County Judge, left the courtroom
 8 instead of answering the Motion. And in Supreme Allah's[®] case, the man doing business
 9 as a Judge, who Allah[®] and Supreme Allah[®] call Uncle Fester in Court on the Record, or
 10 Mister, had Supreme Allah[®] who is being held in the name Sharontae Sunderfer, removed
 11 by force, by the Franklin County Jail Guards for reciting the United States Constitution,
 12 which is supposed to be the supreme law of the land, which shows Conspiracy under
 13 42 U.S.C. § 1985(3), with knowledge of the law, under 42 U.S.C. § 1986, as well as violation
 14 of Oath of Judges in the Washington State Constitution Article IV, Section 28, and
 15 the United States Constitution Article VI, clause 2, which states: "This Constitution,
 16 and the laws of the United States which shall be made in Pursuance thereof; and all
 17 Treaties made, or which shall be made, under the Authority of the United States, shall
 18 be the supreme law of the land; and the Judges in every State shall be bound thereby,
 19 any Thing in the Constitution or laws of any State to the Contrary Notwithstanding".
 20
 21 Since the people doing business as Judges are not upholding the laws and the Constitution
 22 for the United States, that makes them Actors in Black Robes, who defend the unjust
 23 and show partiality to the wicked, (Psalms 82, verse 2) and allows the Pasco Police
 24 Department to violate the 4th Amendment as well as the 5th Amendment, and get
 25 away with murder, because the People do not realize the STATE OF WASHINGTON

Supplemental Complaint

F.R.C.P Rule 18-19

Page 11

Secured Party / Creditor

USA Paralegal Services LLC

Record Owner

1 is Bankrupt, and the Courts can not deal with real people, because there is no
 2 money, gold or silver coin, which effectively nullifies the U.S. Constitution,
 3 which means there is no law, no Article III, Judicial Courts, and pursuant
 4 to House Joint Resolution 192 June 5, 1933 the Public is Bankrupt, Financially
 5 ruined. Which allows the so called Police to murder people to keep the Bankruptcy secret.

6
 7 Therefore, allowing the Franklin County Jail to abuse the people captured by the
 8 Pasco Police Department, to be subjected to slavery, in violation of the 13th Amend,
 9 and to cruel and unusual punishment, being handcuffed from behind while in
 10 a no contact booth for 15⁻³⁰ minutes while visiting Friends, Family, etc., an
 11 8th Amend, violation which has happened to Jared Marquim, Majestic Allah[®] being
 12 held under Kenyatta Bridges, Supreme Allah[®] being held under Shawontae Sanderfer, Christopher
 13 L. Murphy, etc., as well as beating people up and compelling them to submit to Fingerprints
 14 and pictures, like Eluterio M. Camacho Jr., who has photos and statements from the
 15 Franklin County Jail guards who did the assault, and a Female Allah[®] met who had been
 16 beat up, pepper sprayed and had been in a holding cell for two weeks wearing a smock
 17 and no shoes, Jacqueline Dirks.

18
 19 The Franklin County Jail is Aiding and Abetting and Acting in Concert with the
 20 Department of Corrections, Secretary Bernard Warner, the King County Courthouse
 21 Actors in Black Robes, Palmer Robinson Case No. 65011-10907-3 SEA, 011-09176-6 SEA,
 22 Anthony P. Watrik Case No. 02-1-02047-6 SEA, Richard D. Eadie, who signed a Search
 23 Warrant in violation of the 4th Amendment, and Barbara L. Linde, who also signed a
 24 Search Warrant in violation of the Fourth Amendment, and are Trafficking in
 25 Counterfeit Trade Names, Racketeering, Extorting Allah[®], Kidnapping and Falsely

Supplemental Complaint

F.R.C.P. Rule 18-19

Page 12

Secured Party / Creditor

USA Paralegal Services LLC

Record Owner

1 Imprisoning Allah[®], with Forged Judgment And Sentences that names COSTON, EDWIN
 2 RANDAL, and no Felony Warrant of Commitments, Allah[®] has never been Committed
 3 to the Department of Corrections, who have held Allah[®] Approximately 14 years.
 4 Allah[®] is being held in Franklin County Jail in violation of the 5th Amendment, in
 5 a name DOC made in 2004, which there is no Public Record For ALLAH ALLAH, and
 6 the Black Robe Actor's in Case No. 12-1-50324-8, have been trying to compel
 7 Allah[®] to enter the Fraudulent Case to the point they have illegally in violation
 8 of Article I, §10, Contracts shall not be impaired, assigned a court Attorney to
 9 Act For Allah[®]'s debtor which has a Security Agreement on File, in File No. (s)
 10 2002-338-2979-3, 2008-282-3707-1, in the UCC Filing Office in Olympia,
 11 and have been told as well as shown on the Record that Allah's[®] Debtor Allah[®]
 12 has a copyright. Allah[®] has a Habeas Corpus in Case No. 14-2-50876-2
 13 which the Actor in a Black Robe Bruce A. Spanner, knows the Attorney General of
 14 Washington lied in their Response, which the Columbia legal Services claim that they
 15 are not personal Attorney's so we are speaking as one For ourselves to bring to light
 16 All of the violations the Attorney's are avoiding and we are asking for money
 17 damages in the amount of \$ 50,000,000.00, we got together and talked
 18 among ourselves and came to the conclusion, that it is unheard of when a civil
 19 suit is Filed that the Attorney's don't ask for money, who pays the court costs?
 20 Or the cost of litigating the Complaint, what's in it for the people in jail being
 21 subject to Slavery, and a Corporation as a Plaintiff in 'star chamber' proceedings
 22 where we have no Rights. Therefore, we are not Amending the Complaint but
 23 adding on to make it complete, and to add Responsible Parties.
 24
 25 We the Plaintiffs reserve the right to add parties to bring this injustice to

Supplemental Complaint

F.R.C.P. Rule 18-19

Page 13

Secured Party / Creditor

USA Paralegal Services LLC

Record Owner

1 an end, and to be Immediately Released from this illegal and immoral Imprisonment.
 2 And since Columbia Legal Services are not asking for money, they are not going to receive Any.
 3 Further, the Plaintiff's Sayeth Naught.

Presented By :

X ~~John Doe~~ X ~~James Birden~~ X ~~L. J.~~
 X ~~Supreme Allah~~ X ~~Robert Valery~~ X ~~John Doe~~
 X ~~James Birden~~ X ~~Ronnie Sanchez~~ X ~~Esteban Camacho~~
 X ~~John Doe~~ X ~~X Murphy~~ X ~~Allah © 5% D.O.I.~~
 X ~~Esteban~~ X ~~Auth. Rep.~~

Franklin County Jail

Dated this 30th, day of March, 2015.

1016 N. 4th Avenue, D-102

Pasco, WA 99301

N-Tank

Supplemental Complaint

F.R.C.P. Rule 18-19

Page 14

Secured Party/Creditor

USA Paralegal Services LLC

Record Owner